Oratory of San Filippo Neri

It is sited in Corso del Popolo, near the central square, and date back to 1607. The building was originally the oratory of the confraternity "SS. Sacramento e Gesù Morto" but since 1910 on it is owned by the "Arciconfraternita della Misericordia". It is interesting that the furniture and the old confraternity chapel atmosphere have been preserved since the beginning.